



**Department of
Transportation**

KATHY HOCHUL
Governor

MARIE THERESE DOMINGUEZ
Commissioner

LANCE MacMILLAN, P.E.
Regional Director

January 4, 2022

The Honorable Peter B. Harckham
New York State Senate
1 Park Place; Suite 302
Peekskill, New York 10566

Dear Senator Harckham,

Thank you for your correspondence regarding projects in the Village of Croton-on-Hudson. Members of my staff have researched your request.

Regarding the removal of graffiti along Route 9 between Municipal Place and Senasqua Road; this location has been added to the Regionwide Graffiti removal construction contract (D264549) that was awarded on October 15, 2021. This removal work is scheduled to be completed in the Spring of 2022.

The repair of fences at Route 9 Senasqua Road Northbound exit ramp and South Riverside at Maple Street will likely be completed in the spring of 2022 as available maintenance resources allow.

Regarding the replacement of the outdated pedestrian crossing signs at Harrison Street/ Wood Road and Route 129, after review by New York State Department of Transportation (NYSDOT) personnel, NYSDOT forces will place new signing and posts both at the crosswalks and in appropriate advance points for this location. This replacement is scheduled for late Winter/early Spring of 2022.

A paving project on either Albany Post Road or Maple Street/ Route 129 is not currently included on the NYSDOT capital program.

For the repurposing of Earmark NY766 (Croton-Harmon Train Station Parking Lot Flood Mitigation and Improvement), this earmark was not submitted to the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) for repurposing. To potentially re-purpose this earmark, the Sponsor should send a request to NYSDOT and include in that request: type of project, location, and intended obligation year for the proposed project to receive earmark re-purposing funds. The Federal Highway Administration has established an

annual September deadline for accepting earmark re-purposing candidates from the state Departments of Transportation.

Thank you for your interest in and support for the transportation system. If you require further information on this request, please contact me at (845) 431-5750, or Sandra Jobson, Regional Planning and Program Manager, at (845) 431-5723.

Sincerely,

Lance MacMillan

Lance MacMillan, P.E.
Regional Director

cc: Thomas McIntyre, Assistant Commissioner
Assemblymember Sandy Galef
Brian Pugh, Mayor, Village of Croton-on-Hudson
Bryan Healy, Village Manager, Village of Croton-on-Harmon